
CROWN OIL PARTNERS, LTD. 
P.O. BOX 50820 

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79710 
TELEPHONE: 915-683-2950 

FAX: 915-686-0600 

January 15,2001 

Mr. Tim W. Gum 
District II Supervisor 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 

Re: Hay Hollow 25 State #001 Well 
Section 25, T25S, R27E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Gum: 

In your letter of December 26, 2000, you mention the captioned well as an "inactive non-compliance well". 
BC Development, LP sold this well to Great Western Drilling Company in about 1996 or 1997. All of our 
files went to Great Western so we do not have an exact date. 

You may want to look to Great Western for their reply to your letter. The latest address we have for them is 
700 West Louisiana, Midland, Texas 79701. 

We hope this gives you the information to get this situation covered. 

Very truly yours, 

Larry R. Snyder 
Landman 


